

# SACC

## *South Addition Community Council*

**Agenda -Thursday, September 16, 2010 - 7 PM Anchorage Pioneers' Home, 5<sup>th</sup> floor**

### **I. Call to Order**

- A. Changes or Additions to Agenda
- B. Approval of June 17, 2010 Minutes

### **II. Reports**

- A. President – Bonnie Harris [tavi2@gci.net](mailto:tavi2@gci.net)
- B. Treasurer – Melanie San Angelo, previous balance \$2,873.89
- C. Police and Fire
- D. Assembly – Patrick Flynn (Codifying Conditional Use Permit Standards)
- E. Federation of Community Councils – Elise Huggins [www.communitycouncils.org](http://www.communitycouncils.org)
- F. Legislature

### **III. Old Business** (presentation 3 to 5 minutes each)

- A. New Nuisance Property Ordinance Resolution to correct recommended time frame in resolution adopted at June 17 SACC meeting.

### **IV. New Business** (presentation 3 to 5 minutes each)

- A. Patrick Flynn – Explanation re Codifying Conditional Use Permit Standards for Downtown liquor stores – should South Addition be included as well;
- B. Lt. Gillam – Community Action Patrol and community interaction to address problem areas in SACC (or similar topic)
- C. Liquor License Renewals – review renewals in South Addition (are only 2)
- D. Establish SACC web page committee - Update SACC web page

### **V. Community Comments** (3 minutes each)

### **VI. Adjourn.**

SACC Board Members-at-large: Jodi Delgado-Plikat, Paul Provencio, Kathy Weeks  
Next Executive Committee Meeting, Thursday, October 7 – 6 pm

**Next General Membership Meeting, Thursday, October 21 – 7 pm**

*All SACC meetings are at the Pioneers' Home, 5<sup>th</sup> Floor*